

Family update #63

December 31, 2020

Dear family and friends,

Outbreak Update

We are thankful that all test results for the staff that we have received so far are negative. Residents who live on the 3rd floor of Greenview Long Term Care and on the 5th floor of Crescent Heights will be tested for COVID-19 again over the next two days as a precautionary measure.

Our current status remains unchanged as follows:

	Crescent Heights	Greenview	Greenview
	(145 residents)	Long Term Care	Supportive Living
		(80 residents)	(95 residents)
Number of new cases as of	Residents—0	Residents—0	Residents—0
December 31, 2020	Staff—0	Staff—0	Staff—0
Cumulative total since	Residents—0	Residents—0	Residents—0
December 18, 2020	Staff—2	Staff—1	Staff—0

Thank you for keeping Wing Kei in your prayers.

You will keep in perfect peace those whose minds are steadfast, because they trust in you.

Trust in the Lord forever, for the Lord, the Lord himself, is the Rock eternal.

~ Isaiah 26:3-4

Kathy Tam
Chief Executive Officer